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Unknown

From: Megat, Zaharuddin Z SEPI-EPM

Sent: 01 July 2000 10:18

To: Aalbers, Remco RD SEPIV-EPB-P

Cc: Brass, Lorin LL SEPIV-EPB; Brown, Stuart SA SEPI-EPM; Ferstl, Martin M SEPI-EPM,
McKay, Aidan A SEPIV-EPB-P; Newman, Mike M SIEP-EPT-AB; Platenkamp, Roelof RJ
SEPIV-EPB-P

Subject: ‘RE: OKIOC - Kashagan reserves

Folks

I would appreciate a face to face discussion on this please. Can
we do so next Friday? Thanks, Din

-~=»-Qriginal Message-----

From: Aalbers, Remco R.D. On Behalf Of Aalbers, Remco R.D..

Sent: 29 June 2000 17:46 .

To: Megat, Zaharuddin Z.

Cc: Brown, Stuart §.A.; Ferstl, Martin M.; Newman, Mike M.; McKay, Aidan
A.; Platenkamp, Roelof R.J.; Brass, Lorin L.L.

Subject: RE: OKIOC - Kashagan reserves

Din,

I understand the importance and pressure on 'reserves' booking for
Kashagan, but I would suggest that any (early) reference in the 20-2000
press release is best only to quote: ,/V .
"The OKIOC consortium (Shell 1/7) has drilled a successful exploration
well in the Kashagan field which has discovered significant hydrocarbon
(0il) with potential recoverable volumes ranging from xx to yy bln
bbls (100%). The well is currently being tested etc."

Before we commit (officially) anything on proved reserves we need to be
certain that we have a technically and commercially mature (noticnal)
development plan (for oil and/or dgas ~ with market identification),
which the Group is comfortable to defend - if challenged - ultlmately
to the SEC.

The reserves commerciality criterium of NPV7% > 0 mln US§ at PSV14 over
a sufficiently large range of possible scenario's (both sub-surface and
surface) . Commerciality as I understand it is one of the (many)
challenge for the Kashagan project.

Proved reserves volumes to be booked need to be proposed/supported by
the OU management team and responsible RBA/RBD; for volumes the size of
OKIOC they will also need full ExCom support.

Before proved reserves are disclosed in the Annual Report the need to
also get approved by the Group Reserves Auditor, the Group External
Auditors as well as Group Control.

The downside of booking proved reserves for OKIQC is putting a large
number on the books that we might later regret and if we have or are
forced to de-book these volumes - which could potentially harm our
current good reputation of 'very credible' proved reserves bookings.
Please let me know where I can assist on the Kashagan reserves issues.

Met vriendelijke groeten / With kind regards.

V00371048
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Remco D. Aalbers
Group Hydrocarbon Resource Coordinmator
& Senior Economist

EPB-P SEPIV BV
Tel. +31 (0)70 - 377 2001 (fax: 2460)
e-mail: remco.rd.aalbers@sepivbv.shell.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Megat, Zaharuddin Z SEPI-EFM

Sent: 27 June 2000 07:52

To: Brown, Stuart SA SEPI-EPM; Ferstl, Martin M SEPI-EPM; Newman, Mike M
SIEP-EPT-AB

¢'c: Ralbers, Remco RD SEPIV-EPB-P

Subject: OKIOC - Kashagan reserves

Importance: High

Folks

As I mentioned before, it is essential that I get from you soon
(latest at this week), indications (repeat, indications not final nos)
on range of values that we can likely report {aim is for announcement
of 2Q EP/Group results}) of reserves booking for Kashagan. Bay 3 cases
..if this, then ...

Thanks, Din )

2 V00371049
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